

4-County Marias Fair Open Class Premium Book

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	1
4-COUNTY MARIAS FAIR OPEN CLASS PREMIUM GUIDE	2
GENERAL PREMIUM RULES	3
OPEN CLASS DEADLINES & JUDGING TIMES	4
OFFICE HOURS	4
DIVISION A - BEEF CATTLE	5
DIVISION B - SHEEP	7
DIVISION C – DAIRY GOATS	8
DIVISION D – WOOL DIVISION	9
DIVISION E – POULTRY, WATERFOWL & RABBITS	10
DIVISION F – FARM CROP & GARDEN	12
DIVISION G – FLORICULTURE	15
DIVISION H – PHOTOGRAPHY	19
DIVISION I – CREATIVE ARTS	20
DIVISION J – CRAFTS, CERAMICS, SCRAPBOOKING & THIS-N-THAT	21
DIVISION K – WOOD & METAL	23
DIVISION L – CULINARY	24
DIVISION M – HOME ARTS	28
DIVISION N – FIBER ARTS	31
DIVISION O – FFA VOCATIONAL AGRICULTURE	33
DIVISION P – BUCKAROOS	34
REGISTRATION PAGE	35
ADDITIONAL NOTES	37

4-COUNTY MARIAS FAIR OPEN CLASS PREMIUM GUIDE

Welcome to the 4-County Maria Fair open class. This is where all the talent of the surrounding communities are displayed.

There are 4 divisions:

Buckaroos (age 6 and under on starting day of the fair) Youth (age 14 and under) Open Golden Age (generally age 65+ but varies in a couple)

Preregistration is not required. Please look for more information on the website, mariasfair.com, or listen and/or look for other announcements pertaining to such as other media outlets.

As always, there will be open class personnel available to help register your projects the week of the fair. Personnel will be available Tuesday evening of the fair week from 5:00 to 8:00 P.M. and, also, all day Wednesday of the fair week 9:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. You are encouraged to show up early as judging is set to begin soon after the closing time on Wednesday.

You will be issued an exhibitor number and entry tag. Your exhibit will be judged, displayed during the fair, and if awarded a ribbon you will earn premium money for your effort. Look through the book and make sure to note the DIVISION, CLASS, and LOT to enter on the entry form. If you have any questions, bring your exhibits to the open class office (under the east end of the grandstands) and we will help you with registration. Items may be picked up Saturday evening from 6:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. Please keep in mind that the fair is on Sunday also and many people come to see your exhibits. Please pick up your items on Sunday by 3:00 p.m.

Contact:

Mary DeStaffany, Open Class Manager 509-999-6879 mimidestaff@yahoo.com

GENERAL PREMIUM RULES

- 1. The Marias Fair Board reserves the right to interpret all rules, regulations & to settle and determine all matters, questions and differences in regard thereto, arising out of and not covered by them.
- 2. Any person who violates any of the following or special rules published in the premium list will forfeit all privileges and premiums and may be subject to such penalty as ordered by the Marias Fair Board.
- The Marias Fair Board, Toole County, or employees or agents thereof will assume NO liability for injury, loss or damage sustained by person, property or livestock of any exhibitors, concessionaire or spectator.
- 4. Every animal and article upon the grounds shall be under the control of the fair management.
- 5. Management will put forth every effort to ensure the safety of exhibitors' articles after their arrival, but in no case will it be responsible for loss or damage which may occur while in transit or during the time of exhibition.
- 6. All open class exhibitors will abide by the general premium rules and regulations as well as those under each department.
- 7. Entries must be made on Marias Fair entry blanks. Make sure you give your name, email address, full address and phone. Use correct division, class, lot numbers, description and exact wording for each exhibit.
- 8. Livestock fees will be assessed on cattle, sheep, and goats. Fees are due at time of check-in.
- 9. Premiums money paid out in each class will be listed at the beginning of every department unless otherwise stated in the class or lot.
- 10. Premium money is distributed at the fair office after the department's judges' books are returned to the premium office and the placing are calculated.
- 11. Where there is but one exhibitor in a lot the judge shall award only one premium. There is no limit to the number of animals or items an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 12. Superintendents reserve the right to reject unworthy entries of any nature.
- 13. Agreement to all conditions and regulations here stated are understood when the exhibitor submits their entry(s).

OPEN CLASS DEADLINES & JUDGING TIMES

Please Note: Times & places for judging are subject to change. Please see the official times & place in the Open Class office or call the fair at (406) 434-2692

		Entry Deadline	Judging Time
Α	Beef	Thursday 12:00 p.m.	Market Beef: Thursday 1:00 PM Seewald Barn
			Beef Breeding: Friday 9:30 AM Seewald Barn
		beef only please call	ahead to reserve a pen (406) 434-2692
В	Sheep	Thursday 12:00 noon	Thursday 5:30 p.m. Seewald Barn (after 4-H)
С	Dairy Goats	Thursday 12:00 noon	Friday 8:00 a.m. Old Sale Barn
D	Wool	Thursday 12:00 noon	Thursday 5:30 p.m. following 4-H, Seewald Barn
Е	Poultry, Waterfowl	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Friday 1:00 p.m. following 4-H Old Sale Barn
	and Rabbits	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Thursday 11:00 a.m. following 4-H Old Sale Barn
F	Farm Crops & Garden	Thursday 12:00 p.m.	Thursday 1:00 p.m.
G	Floriculture	Thursday 12:00 p.m.	Thursday 3:00 p.m.
Н	Photography	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Thursday 9:00 a.m.
I	Creative Arts	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Wednesday 7:00 p.m.
J	Crafts	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Wednesday 7:00 p.m.
K	Wood & Metal Crafts	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Friday 8:00 a.m.
L	Culinary	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Wednesday 7:00 p.m.
М	Home Arts	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Thursday 8:00 a.m.
Ν	Fiber Arts	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Friday 8:00 a.m.
0	FFA	Thursday 12:00 noon	Friday 8:00 a.m.
Р	Pee-Wee	Wednesday 6:00 p.m.	Thursday 9:00 a.m.

OFFICE HOURS

Tuesday: 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. **Wednesday:** 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

<u>Thursday – Sunday:</u> Please refer to schedule posted on Open Class Office Door

DIVISION A-BEEF CATTLE

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12:00 p.m.

Judging: Market Beef: Thursday 1:00 PM, Seewald Barn

Breeding Beef: Friday 9:30 AM, Seewald Barn

If you are bringing a beef entry, please call (406) 434-2692 to reserve pen space

Premium Payout for Open Beef Classes:

Head/Class	1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
1-2	\$35.00	\$25.00	
3 or more	\$35.00	\$25.00	\$15.00

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1. Entry Fee: \$5.00 per animal entered, due at the time of check-in.
- 2. Cattle must be in the livestock barn by Thursday at 6:00 p.m. The cattle must remain in place through 6:30 p.m. Saturday.
- 3. Exhibitor must have original registration certificate (if applicable) on each animal available for inspection at the show. The exhibitor must be a bonafide owner of the cattle. There is no limit to the number of animals an exhibitor may enter per class.
- 4. All animals will be shown with a halter and all bulls will be shown with a nose lead; for safety purposes, bulls older than those listed in the premium booklet will not be allowed in the show. Mothers of un-weaned calves entered in registered classes will be allowed in the barn even if the cow is not entered into a class, space permitting.
- 5. Attendants of cattle must be on duty from 10 a.m. until commencement of the evening show.
- 6. All cattle must have a bangs and tuberculosis test, in accordance with Department of Livestock, Animal Health Division, Helena, MT. Call the Marias Veterinary Clinic for more information, phone 434-5176.
- 7. Wood chip bedding only. The fair board will provide initial wood chips: all other chips and feed must be provided by the exhibitor. Additional chips may be purchased through the superintendent.
- 8. Exhibitors must be present for judging.
- 9. Where there is but one exhibitor in a lot the judge shall award only one premium. There is no limit to the number of animals or items an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.

If you are bringing a beef entry, please call (406) 434-2692 to reserve pen space

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03	Class 04	Class 05	Class 06
Black Angus	Hereford	British	Exotic Breed	Simmental	Commercial Breed

A-____-001: Spring Heifer Calves Born This Year Mar 1 & After

A-____-002: Junior Heifer Calves Born This Year Between Jan 1 & Feb 28/29

A-___-003: Winter Heifer Calves Born Last Year Between Nov 1 & Dec 31

A-___-004: Senior Heifer Calves Born Last Year Between Sep 1 & Oct 31

A-___-005: Late Summer Yearling Heifers Born Last Year Between Jul 1 & Aug 31

A-___-006: Early Summer Yearling Heifers Born Last Year Between May 1 & Jun 30

A-___-007: Spring Junior Yearling Heifers Born Last Year Between Mar 1 & Apr 30

A-___-008: Junior Yearling Heifers Born Last Year Between Jan 1 & Feb 28/29

A-__-009: Senior Yearling Females Born 2 Years Ago Between Sept. 1 & Dec 31

A-__-010: Cows Born 2 Years Ago w/Calf at Side

A011: Cows Born Prior 3 Years & Before w/Calf at Side
A012: Spring Bull Calves Born This Year Mar 1 & After
A013: Junior Bull Calves Born This Year Between Jan 1 & Feb 28/29
A014: Winter Bull Calves Born Last Year Between Nov 1 & Dec 31
A015: Senior Bull Calves Born Last Year Between Sept 1 & Oct 31
A016: Late Summer Yearling Bull Born Last Year Between Jul 1 & Aug 31
A017: Early Summer Yearling Bull Born Last Year Between May 1 & Jun 30
A018: Spring Junior Yearling Bull Born Last Year Between Mar 1 & Apr 30
A019: Junior Yearling Bull Born Last Year Between Jan 1 & Feb 28/29
A020: Senior Yearling Bull Born 2 Years Ago Between Jul 1 & December 31
A021: Senior Yearling Bull Born 2 Years Ago Between Jan 1 & Jun 30
A022: Get of Sire, 4 Animals by 1 Sire Shown in the Above Classes
A023: Jr. Get of Sire, 3 Animals by 1 Sire Shown in Above Classes
A024: Breeder Six Head, Exhibitor Breed & First Owner

EXCEPTION: In individual classes, cattle bred and owned by either a spouse, legal children, brothers and sisters or parents of the exhibitor may be included, provided the exhibitor is an individual or married couple.

CLASS 07: Registered Penned Cattle

A-07-001: Cow (born 2020) with calf at side

A-07-002: Cow (born 2018 & 2019) with calf at side A-07-003: Cow (born 2017 & older) with calf at side

CLASS 08: Commercial Penned Cattle

A-08-001: Cow (born 2020) with calf at side

A-08-002: Cow (born 2018 & 2019) with calf at side A-08-003: Cow (born 2017 & older) with calf at side

CLASS 09: Oddity Cattle

A-09-001: Beef animal with Color oddity, any age, commercial or registered

A-09-002: Beef animal with Natural Marking oddity, any age, commercial or registered

Class 10: Market Steer Show

A-10-001: Steers CAN be shown in the 4-H market class of Marias Fair as well as Open Class ***If exhibitor is under 10, the exhibitor must be accompanied in the ring by an adult***

Class 11: Marias Fair FFA

A-11-001: Marias Fair FFA Heifer Challenge Animal

Beef yearling bred or exposed heifer of breeding quality. The animal will be Bangs vaccinated and vet checked for breeding quality, fitted for show, halter broke and will be judged against the standards of the breed. Only one bred heifer per chapter within the 4 counties.

DIVISION B-SHEEP

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12:00 p.m.

Judging: Thursday 5:30 p.m. in the Seewald Barn (after 4-H judging)

Premiums Payout for Open Sheep Classes:

Head/Class	1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
1-2	\$20.00	\$15.00	
3 or more	\$20.00	\$15.00	\$10.00

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1. Entries open to the State of Montana. Entry fee of \$3.00 due at check-in. Animals must be in place by Thursday noon and are not to be removed before 6:30 p.m. Saturday.
- 2. Exhibitor must be a bonafide owner for at least three months. All lambs eligible must have dropped on or after January 1st of current year. For lambs six months of age, exhibitor must be able to produce certificate of registration.
- 3. All entries must meet health requirements and show by the superintendent for communicable disease, lice, or any objectionable health defect. It is recommended that all sheep be sprayed or dipped within 30 days prior to the fair.
- 4. Feed must be provided by exhibitor. Attendants to sheep must be on duty to take care of them and keep the pens clean.
- 5. Wood chip bedding only. Initial wood chips will be provided and additional chips may be purchased from the superintendent.
- 6. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 7. Exhibitors must be present for judging in order to qualify for premium money.
- 8. Entries that arrive at the show ring having over 10 hear or more of any one breed, will have its own show, if not, exhibits will be combined with other breeds and then divided by age into classes at the judges discretion.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03	Class 04	Class 05	Class 06	Class 07
Columbia	Hampshire	Rambouillet	Suffolk	Targhee	Other Breeds	Commercial ¹

- B- -001: Ram, 1 Year Old & Under 2 Years
- B-____-002: Pair Rams, 1 Year Old & Under 2 Years
- B- -003: Ram Lambs, Under 1 Year Old
- B-____-004: Pair Ram Lambs, Under 1 Year Old
- B-____-005: Ewe, 1 Year Old & Under 2 Years Old
- B-____-006: Pair Ewes, 1 Year Old & Under 2 Years
- B-____-007: Ewe Lamb, Under 1 Year Old
- B-____-008: Pair Ewe Lambs, Under 1 Year Old
- B-____-009: Best 4 Head Lambs, Both Sexes Represented
- B- -010: Flock, Ram, 2 Yearling Ewes & 2 Ewe Lambs
- B- -011: Fat Lamb, Lambs Ready For Market

Class 08: Girls & Boys Sheep 9 Years of Age & Under

B-08-012: White Faced Lamb (Commercial or Registered Stock Eligible) B-08-013: Black Faced Lamb (Commercial or Registered Stock Eligible)

DIVISION C – DAIRY GOATS

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12 Noon

Judging: Showmanship judging Friday 8:00 a.m. (after 4-H judging) Old Sale Barn.

Premium Schedule for Open Goat Classes:

Head/Class	1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
1-2	\$15.00	\$10.00	
3 or more	\$15.00	\$10.00	\$8.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Entries open to the State of Montana. Entry Fee \$3.00 due at check-in
- 2. All entries must be AGS purebreds or ADGA purebreds, Americans and recorded grades. Classes will be held for unrecorded does. ADGA Rules shall govern. Papers must be presented to the superintendent upon check-in or prior to showing.
- 3. Entries that arrive at the show having over 10 head of any one breed, will have its own show, if not, exhibits will be combined with other breeds and then divided by age into classes of equal number.
- 4. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 5. All champions must be present for best of show.
- 6. No horned goats will be allowed, scurs are acceptable.
- 7. All animals shown in group classes must have been shown in their regular classes.
- 8. Animals must be free of all communicable disease. Superintendent reserves the right to ask for the removal of any animal exhibiting signs of disease or infection. In case of a dispute, a veterinarian may be called at the exhibitor's expense.
- 9. Owners **must be present** for judging in order to qualify for premiums.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03	Class 04
Alpine	Nubian	Saanen	Toggenburg

Class 05	Class 06	Class 07	Class 08
Lamancha	Recorded Grades	Unrecorded Grades	Other (Pygmy, Dwarf, etc.)

•	•
Senior Dairy Goats	C013: Dairy Herd (3 Does in Milk, Same Breed, Only
C001: Milker, Under 2 Years Old	One Herd Owned)
C002: Milker, 2 Years Old	
C003: Milker, 3 Years Old	Junior Dairy Goats
C004: Milker, 4 Years Old	C014: Baby Kids, Birth To Under 4 Months
C005: Milker, 5 Years & Older	C015: Junior Kids, 4 Months To Under 8 Months
C007: Champion Challenge	C016: Senior Kids, 8 Months To Under 12 Months
C008: Get Of Sire, (3 Senior Does, Same Sire, Sire	C017: Senior Yearling, Dry, Under 2 Years
Must Be Named)	C018: Get Of Sire, (3 Junior Does, Same Sire, Sire
C009: Dam & Daughter, Senior Dam & her Senior	Must Be Named)
Daughter, Dam must be named.	C019: Breeders Trio (3 Junior Does, Bred & Owned
C010: Produce of Dam, 2 Senior Does w/the same	By Exhibitor)
dam. Dam must be named.	C020: Weather
C012: Breeders Trio 3 Senior Does, Limited to 1 per	C021: Meat Goat
farm	

DIVISION D – WOOL DIVISION

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12 Noon

Judging: Thursday 5:30 p.m. (after 4-H judging) for market goat in Seewald Barn.

Premium Schedule for Wool Division:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$8.00	\$6.00	\$4.00

Rules and Regulations

IN ORDER TO COMPETE FOR PRIZES, EACH FLEECE MUST: Be a Montana-grown fleece; Have been shorn in current year; Represent no more than 12 months growth, except in case of yearling fleeces.

Class 01: Farm Flock Wool Limited to fleeces from flocks

with than 600 sheep

D-01-001: Ram Fleece 64's, 80's Fine D-01-002: Ewe Fleece 64's, 80's Fine D-01-003: Ram Fleece 62's, 60's 1/2 Blood

D-01-004: Ewe Fleece 62's, 60's 1/2 Blood D-01-005: Ram Fleece 58's, 56's 3/8 Blood

D-01-006: Ewe Fleece 58's, 56's 3/8 Blood D-01-007: Ram Fleece 54's, 50's 1/4 Blood D-01-008: Ewe Fleece 54's, 50's 1/4 Blood

D-01-009: Black Face Ram Fleece D-01-010: Black Face Fwe Fleece

D-01-011: Crossbred Ewe D-01-012: Colored Fleece

Class 02: Breed Fleeces

D-02-001: Rambouillet Ram Fleece D-02-002: Rambouillet Ewe Fleece D-02-003: Targhee Ram Fleece D-02-004: Targhee Ewe Fleece D-02-005: Columbia Ram Fleece D-02-006: Columbia Ewe Fleece

D-02-007: Any Other Breed Ram Fleece D-02-008: Any Other Breed Ewe Fleece

Class 03: Hand Spinning Fleeces D-03-001: White 64's & Finer D-03-002: White 58's To 62's D-03-003: White 56's & Coarser D-03-004: Black 64's & Finer D-03-005: Black 58's To 62's D-03-006: Black 56's & Coarser D-03-007: Colored 64's & Finer

D-03-006: Black 56's & Coarser
D-03-007: Colored 64's & Finer
D-03-008: Colored 58's To 62's
D-03-009: Colored 56's & Coarser
D-03-010: Hair (I.E. Angora, Llama, Etc.)

D-03-011: Mohair

D-03-002: Cockerel, Male Fowl Less Than One Year

D-03-012: Any Fiber Not Previously Listed

DIVISION E – POULTRY, WATERFOWL & RABBITS

***Please note that the Avian Flu is present in the area and if you decide to enter your birds in the fair, you must do so at your own risk. You will be contacted if the fair board decides not to have birds at the fair this year. ***

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging:

Rabbit: Thursday 11:00 a.m. (after 4-H judging) in the Old Sale Barn **Poultry:** Friday 1:00 p.m. (after 4-H judging) in the Old Sale Barn

Premium Schedule for Poultry, Waterfowl & Rabbit Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Entries open to the State of Montana
- 2. Any bird showing symptoms of disease shall be removed from the grounds immediately.
- 3. Initial wood chips will be provided and additional wood chips are available to buy through the superintendent and feed must be furnished by exhibitor.
- 4. All exhibits must be owned by the exhibitor and entries must be made in the name of the actual owners.
- 5. When entering your bird, be specific as to breed and variety and use lot number to designate age and sex.
- 6. Exhibitors must be present for judging in order to receive premium money. **If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.**
- 7. Exhibits are not to be removed before 6:30 p.m. Saturday and pens are properly cleaned.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03	Class 04
Standard Bred Poultry –	Standard Bred Poultry –	Exotic Poultry – Open	Exotic Poultry – Youth (14 &
Open	Youth (14 & under)		under)

- E-____-001: Cock, Male Fowl 1 Year Old & Over
- E- -002: Cockerel, Male Fowl Less Than 1 Year
- E-____-003: Hen, Female Fowl 1 Year Old & Over
- E-____-004: Pullet, Female Fowl Less Than 1 Year
- E-____-005: Old Trio, 1 Cock, 2 Hens of Same Breed & Variety Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-006: Young Trio, 1 Cockerel, 2 Pullets of Same Breed & Variety Under 1 Year Old
- E- -007: Poultry Display, 7 Birds Same Breed & Var. Con.)

Class 05	Class 06
Turkeys – Open	Turkeys – Youth (14 & under)

- E-____-001: Old Tom, Male Turkey Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-002: Young Tom, Male Turkey Less Than 1 Year Old
- E-____-003: Old Hen, Female Turkey Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-004: Young Hen, Female Turkey Less Than 1 Year Old
- E- -005: Old Trio, 1 Tom Turkey Over 1 Year & 2 Hen Turkeys Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-006: Young Trio, 1 Young Tom & 2 Young Hen Turkeys Less Than 1 Year Old
- E-____-007: Turkey Display 5 Birds, Same Breed & Vari. Con. 1 Tom & 1 Hen

Class 07	Class 08
Ducks – Open	Ducks – Youth (14 & under)

- E-____-001: Old Drake, Male Duck Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-002: Young Drake, Male Duck Younger Than 1 Year Old
- E-____-003: Old Duck, Female Duck Over 1 Year Old
- E-____-004: Young Duck, Female Duck Younger than 1 Year Old

Class 09	Class 10
Geese – Open	Geese – Youth (14 & under)

- E-____-001: Old Gander, Male 1 + Year Old
- E-____-002: Young Gander, Male 1, Year Old
- E-____-003: Old Goose, Female 1 + Year Old
- E-____-004: Young Goose, Female 1, Year Old

Class 11	Class 12
Exotic Birds – Open	Exotic Birds – Youth (14 & under)

- E- -001: Pairs (Cock & Hen, Same Breed & Variety)
- E-____-002: Young Pair (Cock & Hen, Same Breed & Variety)

Class 13	Class 14	Class 15
Eggs – Brown	Eggs – White	Eggs – Blue

Entry base on 6 eggs and judged on interior quality, uniformity of size, shape and color and overall cleanliness of entry. Eggs will be provided with display basket upon check-in.

- E-___-001: Eggs Open
- E-____-002: Eggs Youth (Age 14 & under)

Class 16	Class 17
Rabbits – Open	Rabbits – Youth (14 & under)

- E-____-001: Senior Buck, Older Than 6 Months
- E-____-002: Junior Buck, Younger Than 6 Months
- E-____-003: Senior Doe, Older Than 6 Months
- E-____-004: Junior Doe, Younger Than 6 Months
- E-____-005: Doe w/Litter 14 Days Old & Older

Class 18 Buckaroos (Age 6 & under)

- E-____-001: Buckaroo, Poultry
- E- -002: Buckaroo, Waterfowl
- E-____-003: Buckaroo, Rabbit
- E-____-004: Poultry Showmanship
- E-____-005: Rabbit Showmanship
- E-____-006: Waterfowl Showmanship

DIVISION F – FARM CROP & GARDEN

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12:00 noon

Judging: Thursday at 1:00 pm, close to the public

Premium Schedule for Farm Crop & Garden Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Best of Show	Open Class	Youth Class
	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. The superintendent shall have the right to remove from exhibition any exhibit or any part of which is unsightly.
- 2. When there is no competition or when an exhibit is not worthy of first prize, the judge shall place it in the class to which it belongs.
- 3. Exhibits in this department must have been grown during the immediate past year and the current year.
- 4. Exhibits are not to be removed before 6:30 p.m. Saturday.
- 5. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. **If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.**

Farm Crops - Open

CLASS 01: GRAINS (Not less than one quart)

Threshed grain should be brought in a wide mouth jars for viewing. Exhibit will be transferred to a tray for the purpose of judging and then returned to the jar.

Threshed grain scoring: Variety Type – True to variety, characteristics and free from mixture of other varieties – 25%; Purity – Free from other grains, weeds and inert material – 25%; Quality and condition – Shall be plump, of good color, texture and free from disease and injured kernels – 25%; Uniformity – 25%

F-01-001: Two Row Feed Barley, Specify Variety F-01-002: Six Row Feed Barley, Specify Variety F-01-003: Two Row Malt Barley, Specify Variety F-01-004: Six Row Malt Barley, Specify Variety

F-01-005: Buckwheat

F-01-006: Flax

F-01-007: Mustard

F-01-008: Oats, Specify Variety

F-01-009: Safflower F-01-010: Sunflower

F-01-011: Wheat, Hard Red Spring, Any Variety

F-01-012: Wheat, Durham

F-01-013: Canola F-01-014: Camelina

F-01-015: Any other Grain (Specify)

CLASS 02: SHEAF GRAINS, GRASSES, LEGUMES

Sheaves should be tied with $\frac{1}{2}$ " tape at the base of the head, center of stalk and near the butt. Sheaves should not be less than 3 inches in diameter at the butt. Sheaf grain scoring: Uniformity of head length, color and condition – 40%; Quality and Adaptability – 40%; Arrangement of bundle with leaves stripped – 20%

F-02-001: Two Row Feed Barley, Specify Variety

F-02-002: Six Row Feed Barley, Specify Variety

F-02-003: Oats, Specify Variety

F-02-004: Wheat, hard red winter, specify variety

F-02-005: Flax

F-02-006: Spring Wheat

F-02-007: Winter wheat

F-02-008: Durham

F-02-009: Any Other, Specify Type & Variety

Class 03: Legumes & Grass Seeds

F-03-001: Alfalfa

F-03-002: Black medic

F-03-003: Sweet Clover

F-03-004: Smooth brome

F-03-005: Sainfoin

F-03-006: Timothy

F-03-007: Crested wheat

F-03-008: Wheat grass

F-03-009: Peas

F-03-010: Any other, Specify Type & Variety

Class 04: Hay

Hay will be judged on appearance, quality, color & purity. Any size of hay bale will be accepted, although bales may be required to be shown outside exhibit building. Core samples may be taken.

F-04-001: Alfalfa Hav F-04-002: Grass, Timothy F-04-003: Grass, Native F-04-004: Grass, Other

F-04-005: Alfalfa/Timothy Mix F-04-006: Alfalfa/Native Mix F-04-007: Alfalfa/Other Grass Mix F-04-008: Alfalfa/Other Mix

Garden Vegetables & Herbs

Class 05: Vegetables

F-05-001: Asparagus (4)

F-04-009: Other, Specify

F-05-002: Dried Beans (1 Pint)

F-05-003: Beans, Snap Green Bush (12 Pods) w/Stem F-05-004: Beans, Green Pale Beans (12 Pods) w/Stem F-05-005: Beans, Snap Yellow (12 Pods) w/Stem

F-05-006: Beets Long (4) w/3/4" Top

F-05-007: Beets, Round Turnip (4) w/3/4" Top

F-05-008: Broccoli (1 Head)

F-05-009: Cabbage, Flat (1 Head) w/1/2" Stem F-05-010: Cabbage, Red (1 Head) w/1/2" Stem F-05-011: Cabbage, Round (1 Head) w/1/2" Stem F-05-012: Cabbage, Pointed (1 Head) w/1/2" Stem

F-05-013: Carrots, Half Long (4) w/3/4 Top F-05-014: Carrots, Long (4) w/3/4" Top F-05-015: Carrots, Oxheart (4) w/3/4" Top

F-05-016: Cauliflower, 1 Head w/Wrapper, Head, w/3/4"

Stem

F-05-017: Celeriac, 1 Plant w/3/4" Top F-05-018: Celery, 1 Plant w/3/4" Top

F-05-019: Chard, Swiss, 1 Plant w/3/4" Root

F-05-020: Corn, Sweet, 3 Ears, Inside Husks Don't Cut F-05-021: Cucumber, Slicing (3) w/Stem 4" Stem or

F-05-022: Cucumber, Pickling (3) w/1-1/2", 3-1/2" Stem

F-05-023: Garlic. Two Plants

F-05-024: Horseradish (3) w/3/4" Top F-05-025: Kale, 1 Plant w/3/4" Root

F-05-026: Kohlrabi, 1 Plant w/Small Leaves On Top

F-05-027: Leeks, 3 Plants

F-05-028: Lettuce, Head One w/3/4" Of Root

F-05-029: Lettuce, Leaf 1 Plant

F-05-030: Onions, Green (6 Plants) Approx. 1/2" to 3/4"

Diameter, Root & Top Trim

F-05-031: Onions, Red (4) w/1" Top F-05-032: Onions, White (4) w/1" Top

F-05-033: Onions, Yellow (4) w/1" Top

F-05-034: Parsnip (2) w/3/4" Top

F-05-035: Peas, Green (12 Pods) w/Stem

F-05-036: Peas, Edible Sugar Pod (12 Pods) w/Stem

F-05-037: Peppers, Green (3) w/Stem F-05-038: Peppers, Yellow (3) w/Stem

F-05-039: Peppers, Other (Including Hot Peppers) 3

w/Stem, Specify Variety

F-05-040: Radish, Red Globe (6 Each) w/3/4" Top F-05-041: Radish, Red Long (6 Each) w/3/4" Top F-05-042: Radish, White Long (6 Each) w/3/4" Top F-05-043: Rhubarb, Green (5) Stalk, Pulled, 1" Of Leaf

Cut In Diamond Shape

F-05-044: Rhubarb, Red (5) Stalks, Pulled, 1" Of Leaf Cut

In Diamond Shape

F-05-045: Rutabaga (2) w/3/4" Top

F-05-046: Salsify (4) w/3/4" Top

F-05-047: Spinach, 1 Plant w/3/4" Of Root

F-05-048: Squash Summer Or Zucchini-(2) w/Stem

F-05-049: Squash Winter (2) w/Stem F-05-050: Tomato, Green (4) w/Stem F-05-051: Tomato, Red (4) w/Stem F-05-052: Tomato, Yellow (4) w/Stem

F-05-053: Tomato, (12) Small Fruit, All Red or All Yellow

w/Stem

F-05-054: Turnip (3) w/3/4" Top

F-05-055: Any Other Vegetable Not Listed, Specify

Class 06: Potatoes

F-06-001: Potato, Red (4) F-06-002: Potato, Russet (4) F-06-003: Potato, White (4)

F-06-004: Potato, Any Other (4), Specify

Class 07: Oddities

F-07-001: Oversized Vegetable F-07-002: Unique Shaped Vegetable

F-07-003: Best Specimen of Siamese Vegetable

Class 08: Garden Exhibits

F-08-001: Tomatoes Grown In a Planter, 1 or More Plants F-08-002: Other Vegetable or Fruit Grown In a Planter, 1 or More Plants

F-08-003: Veggie Garden, 3 or More Different Vegetables

Grown In a Planter

F-08-004: Herb & Veggie Garden, 3 or more in décor.

Cont. w/Theme

F-08-005: Herb Garden, 3 or More Different Herbs

Grown In A Planter

F-08-006: Veggie Collection, 3 or more different varieties

of vegetables, Not Planted

F-08-007: Herb & Veggie, Combo. of 3 or more w/a

Theme, not planted

Class 09: Herbs

F-09-001: Basil, 3 Stems

F-09-002: Chives, 3 Stems w/3/4" Roots

F-09-003: Dill, 1 stem w/3/4" Roots

F-09-004: Lavender, 3 Stems

F-09-005: Marjoram, 3 Stems

F-09-006: Mint, 3 Stems

F-09-007: Oregano, 3 Stems

F-09-008: Parsley, 3 Stems

F-09-009: Rosemary, 3 Stems

F-09-010: Sage, 3 Stems

F-09-011: Thyme, 3 Stems

F-09-012: Any Other Herb, 3 Stems (Specify)

F-09-013: Herb Collection, 3 Different Herbs, 3 Stems

Class 10: Dried Herbs

See division L for other dried food, place 2 oz. of dried herbs in zip-lock bag.

F-10-001: Basil

F-10-002: Chives

F-10-003: Dill

F-10-004: Marjoram

F-10-005: Mint

F-10-006: Oregano

F-10-007: Parsley

F-10-008: Rosemary

F-10-009: Sage

F-10-010: Thyme

F-10-011: Any Other Dried Herb (Specify)

Class 11: Fruit

F-11-001: Apple, Crab (4) w/Stem

F-11-002: Apple, (4) Any Standard Eating w/Stem

F-11-003: Cherries, Pie (1/2 Pint)

F-11-004: Choke Cherry (1/2 Pint)

F-11-005: Currants (1/2 Pint)

F-11-006: Gooseberries (1/2 Pint)

F-11-007: Plums, Any Type (4)

F-11-008: Raspberries (1/2 Pint)

F-11-009: Strawberries (1/2 Pint)

F-11-010: Any Other Tree Fruit, Bush Or Vine, (1/2 Pint),

Specify

Farm Crops/Floriculture Display

A display may include cut flowers or crops grown by the exhibitor, potted plants in the exhibitors' possession at least 30 days, decorative containers, embellishments and/or signs and posters. Displays may be educational in nature.

Examples could include: an educational exhibit comparing different varieties of a particular flower; a labeled display of different qualities of wheat samples, or a living model of a particular scene

Please enter under Division G. Open G-06-001, Youth G-06-002

Farm Crops - Youth

F-12-001: Any grain, grass or legume (or seed of these)

F-12-002: Any garden vegetable

F-12-003: Any herb F-12-004: Any fruit

F-12-005: Mixed Collection

DIVISION G – FLORICULTURE

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12:00 noon

Judging: Thursday at 3:00 pm, open or closed judging at judge's discretion

Premium Schedule for Floriculture Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Best of Show	Open	Youth	Best of Show	Open	Youth
Flower	\$10.00	\$10.00	Arrangements	\$10.00	\$10.00
Potted Containers	\$10.00	\$10.00	Big Sky Award (Garden Club)	\$10.00	

Special garden club award to a regularly organized garden club receiving the most credits based in premiums as follows: Blue ribbon: 2 Points; Red Ribbon: 1 Point

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Please enter flower entries on a separate entry form (i.e. separate from other classes such as home arts).
- 2. Entries are welcome from members of garden clubs and the general public.
- 3. Exhibitors must bring glass containers to display cut flowers.
- 4. Judging will be done on individual merit. Absence of competition will not be accepted as justification for awarding a high prize for inferior quality.
- 5. Do not add more stems than the premium list requires or exhibit will be disqualified.
- 6. Entries cannot be replaced with fresh flowers until judging has been completed and superintendent shall have the right to remove any exhibits which have become unsightly.
- 7. No professional or anyone making a business of growing flowers for sale is allowed to show.
- 8. If exhibitor is a member of a garden club, this should be noted on the entry blank under "Community" so that the proper garden club will receive credits toward the "Big Sky Award" in lot.
- 9. Exhibits are judged on the following: 40% Quality of Material; 25% Size; 25% Color; 10% Stem and Foliage
- 10. Exhibitors may pick up their articles Saturday after 6:30 p.m.
- 11. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.

Hints to exhibitors:

If plant material is to hold up through the exhibition period, it must be cut no later than the day before it is to be exhibited. Cutting should be done about 4:00 p.m. since at that time there is the greatest amount of sugar in the leaves, and as soon as the flowers are plunged in water, they take up enough to overcome any temporary wilting. Plunging stems into water at 110 Degrees F is usually best, then set in a cool room, out of any draft and let the water cool to room temperature. This enables the flower to regain their turgidity and last much longer. Cut stems cleanly at an angle with a sharp knife and place at once in deep water. Flowers should be kept in deep water 8-12 hours or overnight. All foliage that is below the waterline should be removed. Foliage should be clean, any broken, diseased or disfigured foliage or petals removed. Flowers or branches with wood stems, such as Phlox, stocks, Chrysanthemums, should be split, crushed or pounded before being placed water and placed in a dark, cool place during the day. Exhibitors should pay close attention to grooming all exhibits by removing all dirt, spray residue, dead leaves and blooms, foliage used in arrangement, such as Hosta, vegetable leaves, canna, peony, etc. should be immersed in water overnight.

Cutting Information and Terminology for Exhibitors:

- Bloom Individual flower, a solitary flower on one stem
- Spray Portions of plants with a number of flowers on one stem
- Spike A flower structure with flowers stem less on a common lengthy stalk

Open Entries

Individual Cut Flowers

Daisies:

Three stems disbudded with some foliage

G-01-001: Gloriosa G-01-003: Shasta G-01-005: Gaillardia

G-01-007: Any other Daisies, specify

Gladiolus:

One spike, with side shoots removed; each displayed separately; dead flowers removed. Flower size of 3 ½" or more (Correct proportion is 1/3 stem, 1/3 flowers, 1/3 beds)

G-01-015: Gladiolus

Miniature Gladiolus:

One spike, with side shoots removed; each displayed separately; dead flowers removed. Flower size of 3 $\frac{1}{2}$ " or more (Correct proportion is 1/3 stem, 1/3 flowers, 1/3 beds) Color determined by the color of the back of the petals.

G-01-030: 030: Mini Gladiolus

Lilies:

G-01-050: Trumpet (funnel flowers) G-01-051: Upright (erect or star flowers) G-01-052: Reflex (recurved flowers)

G-01-053: Bowl

Day Lilies:

G-01-060: Daylily

Petunias:

G-01-070: Double, 3 blooms, same color G-01-072: Single, 3 blooms, same color

G-01-074: Giant, ruffled or fringed, 3 stems w/foliage

G-01-075: Wave

Hybrid Tea Roses:

One stem with foliage attached. Flower should be at least half open at time of judging. Disbudded.

G-01-080: Hybrid Tea Rose

Special Roses:

G-01-090: Floribunda, one stem w/foliage, do not disbud

G-01-091: Grandiflora, one stem w/foliage

G-01-092: Rose, named w/foliage (attach name of rose) G-01-093: Group of 3 roses, 1 bud, 1 half open, 1 full open w/foliage, same color

G-01-094: Rose Bowl,1 Rose in Bowl, w/Foliage not attached

G-01-095: Miniature rose, 1 stem w/foliage attached, disbudded

G-01-096: Miniature rose, one spray w/foliage attached, do not disbud

G-01-097: Old Garden rose, one stem w/foliage

Zinnias:

G-01-100: Giant Zinnia, 1 flower, over 4", disbudded w/foliage.

G-01-105: Medium Zinnia, one flower, 2-4" disbudded w/foliage

G-01-110: Small Zinnia 1 flower less than 2" disbudded w/ foliage, Displayed sep.

G-01-115: Collection, Large Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, single color

G-01-120: Collection, Large Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, mixed color

G-01-121: Collection, Medium Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, single color

G-01-122: Collection, Medium Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, mixed color

G-01-123: Collection, Small Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, single color

G-01-124: Collection, Small Zinnias, 3 stems displayed together, mixed color

G-01-125: Cactus or Feathered Zinnias, single color G-01-126: Cactus or Feathered zinnias, mixed color

Dahlias:

One stem, disbudded with foliage (1 set of true leaves attached)

G-01-140: Giant flower, over 8", formal or informal decorative

G-01-141: Large flower, 6-8", formal or informal decorative

G-01-142: Large flower, 6-8", semi-cactus or cactus

G-01-143: Miniature flower, 2, 4", formal or informal

decorative

G-01-144: Miniature flower, 2, 4", semi-cactus or cactus

G-01-145: Ball, over 3 1/2"

G-01-146: Ball, 2 to 3 1/2"

G-01-147: Pompom, under 2"

G-01-148: Collarette, single or Orchid

G-01-149: Seedling (annual)

Miscellaneous Flowers:

G-01-150: Alyssum

G-01-151: Achillea Pearl, 3 sprays

G-01-152 Achillea Plate, 3 stems

G-01-153: Asters, double, 3 stems

G-01-154: Bachelor's Button, 5 blooms

G-01-155: Begonia, one flower, double tuberous, detach

female flowers

G-01-156: Calendulas, yellow, 3 stems, disbudded

G-01-157: Calendulas, orange, 3 stems, disbudded

G-01-158: Carnation, 3 stems w/foliage

G-01-159: Chrysanthemum, 1 spray

G-01-160: Clematis, 3 blooms w/foliage

G-01-161: Coral Bells, 3 stems

G-01-162: Columbine, 3 sprays

G-01-163: Coreopsis, 3 stems

G-01-164: Cosmos, 2 sprays

G-01-165: Delphiniums, Pacific Giant, 1 spike, all side

shoots removed

G-01-166: Delphiniums, any other, 1 spike

G-01-167: Dianthus, 3 stems w/foliage

G-01-168: Geranium, 1 bloom, stem, no foliage

G-01-169: Geranium, Martha Washington, 1 bloom, stem,

no foliage

G-01-170: Helianthus (variety of sunflower) 3 stems

G-01-171: Hollyhock, single, 3 blooms

G-01-172: Hollyhock, double, 3 blooms

G-01-173: Impatience

G-01-174: Larkspur, annual, 6 stems, all flowers

G-01-175: Lobelia

G-01-176: Lupine, 1 spike

G-01-177: Marigold, large flowers, over 3", 3 stems

G-01-178: Marigold, medium flowers, 2-3", 3 stems

G-01-179: Marigold, small single flowers, under 2", 6

stems, same color

G-01-180: Marigolds, small double flowers, under 2", 6

stems, same color

G-01-181: Million Bells

G-01-182: Nasturtiums, 3 stems

G-01-183: Pansies, 3 flowers, under 1", no foliage

G-01-184: Pansies, giant, 3 flowers, over 1", no foliage, 3 stems

G-01-185: Poppy

G-01-186: Phlox, annual, 3 stems, all flowers

G-01-187: Phlox, perennial, 1 stem w/foliage

G-01-188: Scabiosa, annual, 3 stems

G-01-189: Scabiosa, perennial, 3 stems

G-01-190: Snapdragons, 1 color, 3 spikes

G-01-191: Snapdragons, mixed colors, 5 spikes

G-01-192: Sunflowers, 3 stems

G-01-193: Sweet Peas, perennials, 6 stems, all flowers same color

G-01-194: Sweet peas, annual, 6 stems, mixed colors

G-01-195: Sweet peas, 5 Stems, Each Variety, Same Color,

Sep. Displayed

G-01-196: Sweet William, 3 stems

G-01-197: Verbena, 3 stems

G-01-198: Violas, 3 flowers, under 1", w/foliage

G-01-199: Any annual flower not listed, Specify

G-01-200: Any perennial flower not listed Specify

G-01-201: Any bulb flower not listed, Specify

G-01-202: Collection of any 5 individual flowers unified by

color, variety, shape, etc.

Arrangements:

G-02-200: Enjoying the Fair, incorporating some aspect of the fair into the arrangement

G-02-201: This Old Farm – Arrangement in a farm related container

G-02-202: Just A Scoop – Arrangement in a scoop (i.e.,

flour, feed, seed, ice cream)

G-02-203: Herbs in a Tin, Arrangement

G-02-204: Let's Go Camping – Interpretation

G-02-205: Proudly They Serve, Interpretation

G-02-206: Road Trip – Interpretation using some type of

model vehicle

G-02-207: Timeless Treasure – Interpretation w/included

artilact

G-02-208: What's Cooking – Composition including item from the kitchen

G-02-209: Good Luck Charm, interpretation including

artifact

G-02-210: Flowers & Feathers – Composition using both

G-02-211: Mitt Full, Composition using a favorite mitt (ie, oven, baseball)

G-02-212: Candlelight – Composition using a battery operated candle (s)

G-02-213: Story Time, Interpretation

G-02-214: Cards & Games – Composition

G-02-215: Golden Waves of Grain, featuring grains

G-02-216: Brighten My Day, Arr. Mixed Flowers, Own

Plants

G-02-217: Any Other-, Please include title of arrangement

Potted Containers:

G-03-001: African Violets, Single Flowered G-03-002: African Violets, Doubled Flowered

G-03-003: African Violets, Miniature

G-03-004: Ivy G-03-005: Fern

G-03-006: Geranium, Plain G-03-007: Philodendron

G-03-008: Cactuses & Succulents

G-03-009: Other Foliate Plant, Single plant in container G-03-010: Other Foliate Plant, Multiple plants in container G-03-011: Other Flowering Plant, Single indoor plant in its

container

G-03-012: Garden Planter, A collection of blooming patio

plants in a single container

G-03-013: Hanging Plants, Flowering Plants, dif. Variety, 1

vessei

G-03-014: Hanging Plants, Flowering Plants, same Variety,

1 Vessel

G-03-015: Terrarium, MUST BE COVERED

G-03-016: Pot-Et-Fleur² G-03-017: Fairy Gardens

Floriculture/Farm Crops Display

A display may include cut flowers or crops grown by the exhibitor, potted plants in the exhibitors' possession at least 30 days, decorative containers, embellishments and/or signs and posters. Displays may be educational in nature.

Examples could include: an educational exhibit comparing different varieties of a particular flower.

A labeled display of different qualities of wheat samples, or a living scale model of a particular scene Please enter under Division G.

G-16-001: Open Floriculture, Farm Crop Display G-16-002: Youth Floriculture, Farm Crop Display

Youth Entries

Youth Individual Cut Flowers:

G-04-300: Lily G-04-301: Rose

G-04-302: Any Annual Flower (Specify) G-04-303: Any Perennial, not listed (Specify)

Youth Arrangements:

G-05-300: Play Time, design featuring favorite game or toy G-05-301: Loving the Fair, incorporating some aspect of

the fair into the arrangement

G-05-302: Summer Fun, design incorporating a summer

item

G-05-303: My Pet, including anything involving a pet

G-05-304: My Favorite Color--including anything featuring

your favorite color

G-05-305: Woven Wonder – Arrangement in a basket G-05-306: Natural Wonder, design using rocks, sticks, moss etc.

G-05-307: Flowers & Feathers, design including flowers & feathers

G-05-309: Other arrangements (please describe)

Youth Potted Containers:

G-06-001: African Violets, Single Flowered G-06-002: African Violets, Doubled Flowered

G-06-003: African Violets, Miniature

G-06-004: Ivy G-06-005: Fern

G-06-006: Geranium, Plain G-06-007: Philodendron

G-06-008: Cactuses & Succulents

G-06-009: Other Foliate Plant, Single plant in its container G-06-010: Other Flowering Plant, Single indoor plant in its container

G-06-011: Garden Planter, A collection of blooming patio plants in a single container

G-06-012: Hanging Plants, Collection of producing

flowering plants in a single container G-06-013: Terrarium, MUST BE COVERED

G-06-014: Pot Et Fleur² G-06-015: Fairy Garden

DIVISION H – PHOTOGRAPHY

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 06:00 p.m.

Judging: Thursday at 9:00 a.m.

Premium Schedule for Photography Classes:

<u> </u>		
1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Best of Show	Amateur	Open	Youth
Photography	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Art entries will be judged according to: Composition-Color-Originality-Technique
- 2. Each photograph must be 5" x 7" or larger, matted or framed & ready to hang
- 3. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class.

Photography Levels:

Amateur: Photographers that have not placed in competitions more than 5 times and do not sell their photographs.

Open: Photographers who have sold their photos, received a degree in photography, or those who are on a more

advanced level.

Youth: Age 14 and under

	Amateur	Open	Youth
Traditional Film, B&W or Color	Class 10	Class 20	Class 30
Digital, B&W, Non-Modified ³	Class 11	Class 21	Class 31
Digital, Color, Non-Modified ³	Class 12	Class 22	Class 32
Digital, B&W, Modified ³	Class 13	Class 23	Class 33
Digital, Color, Modified ³	Class 14	Class 24	Class 34
Collage – 2 or more photos displayed together	Class 15	Class 25	Class 35
Photo Project – Christmas cards, invitations, posters, etc. ⁴	Class 16	Class 26	Class 36

Photography:

H001: Agriculture & or Ranch Life	
H002: Action, Depict Movement by Stop	pping Action
H003: Birds, Birds In Their Natural Habit	tat
H004: Domestic Animals, Pets & Domes	tic Animals
H005: Nature, Wild Flowers, Plants, Roc	ck
Formations, etc.	
H006: Historical, Illustrating Heritage, O	old Buildings
etc.	
H007: Landscapes, All Landscapes, Mou	ıntain Scene,
etc.	
H008: Other Scenes, Seascapes, Mount	ains, etc.
H009: Last Years Marias Fair, Any Subject	ct Or Scene

H-____-010: Patriotic
H-____-011: People, Person Or Group Of People
H-____-012: Wildlife, Undomesticated Animals & Insects
H-____-013: Sunrise or Sunset
H-____-014: Any Other Not Listed Film Black & White or Color, Specify

DIVISION I – CREATIVE ARTS

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 06:00 p.m.

Judging: Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.

Art entries will be judged according to Composition, Color, Originality & Technique.

Premium Schedule for Open Goat Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Best of Show	Open	Youth
Art	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. All fine arts must be original; nothing made from commercial kits or molds allowed and may not have been shown at the Marias Fair in Previous years.
- 2. All two-dimensional works must be properly framed or matted and have satisfactory hanging devices securely attached.
- 3. Attach the name of the artist to the back of the exhibit.
- 4. You may enter as many exhibits in one lot as you choose but absence of competition will not justify awarding premiums to an exhibit of medium or inferior quality.
- 5. Exhibit may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.
- 6. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Oil	Acrylic	Watercolors

Open	Art
------	-----

I-____-101: Buildings
I-____-102: Landscapes & Seascapes
I-____-103: Portrait
I-____-104: Still Life & Floral
I-____-105: Abstract
I-___-106: Miscellaneous

I- -100: Animals & Birds

Class 04: Drawings I-04-110: Charcoal I-04-111: Etching I-04-112: Pastels I-04-113: Pen & Ink

I-04-114: Pencil, Black & White I-04-115: Pencil, Colored I-04-116: Miscellaneous

I-04-117: Mixed Media

Class 05: Sculpture I-05-120: Bas-Relief I-05-121: Bronze I-05-122: Clay

I-05-123: Plaster Molding I-05-124: Soft I-05-125: 3D Paper

Class 06: Mixed Media I-06-100: Mixed Media

Youth

Class 07: Paintings, Drawings,

I-07-200: Oil I-07-201: Watercolor I-07-202: Acrylic I-07-203: Pen & Ink

Sculpture

I-07-204: Pencil, Black & White

I-07-205: Pencil, Colored

I-07-206: Charcoal

I-07-207: Any Other Painting or

Drawing, Not Listed

I-07-208: Bronze Sculpture I-07-209: Clay Sculpture I-07-210: Soft Sculpture I-07-211: Scratch Art I-07-212: Wood Sculpture I-07-213: Other Sculpture

I-07-214: Mixed Media

I-07-215: Abstract

I-07-216: Marker or Crayon

DIVISION J – CRAFTS, CERAMICS, SCRAPBOOKING & THIS-N-THAT

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 06:00 p.m.

Judging: Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.

Art entries will be judged according to Composition, Color, Originality & Technique.

Premium Schedule for Crafts, Ceramics, Scrapbooking & This-n-That:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Best of Show	Youth	Open	Golden Age
Art	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. The name of the exhibitor must be attached to the back or bottom of each specimen.
- 2. In order to safeguard against damage in this department no one will be permitted to handle any article when once in place except the superintendent and the judge.
- 3. Management will put forth every effort to ensure the safety of exhibitor's articles after their arrival, but in no case will it be responsible for loss or damage which may occur while in transit or during the time of exhibition.
- 4. Exhibits may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.
- 5. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open	Golden Age (Age 65+)	Youth (Age 14 & Under)

01-Ceramics:	J504: Sports Page (1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)
J001: Crystal Glaze	J505: Vacation Page (1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)
J002: Glaze	J506: Miscellaneous Page (1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)
J003: Glaze Combination	J507: "Year In The Life Of" Collection (Up To 6
J004: Greenware Adaptation	Sides Or 3 Facing Pages)
J005: Hand-Built Clay	J508: Scrapbook in Entirety
J006: Overglaze	3 Soo. Scrupbook in Entirety
J007: Plain Glaze	03-This 'N' That Crafts:
J008: Porcelain	J600: Baskets
J009: Textured	J601: Beadwork, Non-Jewelry, Loom
J010: Underglaze	J602: Beadwork, Non-Jewelry, Strung
J011: Unfired	J603: Beadwork, Other, Not Listed
J012: Wheel Thrown Clay	J604: Bean Craft
J013: Miscellaneous Ceramics	J605: Candles
	J606: Christmas Decoration, Table
02-Scrapbooking:	J607: Christmas Decoration, Wall
J500: Everyday Life Page (1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)	J608: Christmas Decoration, Other
J501: Holiday Page, Halloween, Christmas, Etc. (1	J609: Christmas Tree Ornament
Side Or 2 Facing Pages)	J610: Decoupage
J502: Last Year's Fair Page (1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)	J611: Dolls
J503: Special Event Page, Birthday, Recognition, Etc.	J612: Dough Art
(1 Side Or 2 Facing Pages)	J613: Educational Display

J614: Felt, Burlap Or Yarn Craft	J639: Metal Work Article
J615: Foam Art	J640: Musical Instrument
J616: Holiday Decoration, Other Than Christmas,	J641: Photo Album Cover (mixed media)
Table	J642: Picture Frame
J617: Holiday Decoration, Other Than Christmas,	J643: Painting
Wall	J644: Paper Card, w/Embellishment
J618: Holiday Decoration, Other Than Christmas,	J645: Paper Card, Without Embellishment
Other	J646: Paper, Handmade, 3 Sheets
J619: Jewelry, Beaded, Necklace	J647: Paper Craft, Other
J620: Jewelry, Beaded, Earring	J648: Plastic Canvas Needlework Craft
J621: Jewelry, Hemp (or hemp-like material),	J649: Plastic Craft
Necklace	J650: Rubber Stamp Item
J622: Jewelry, Hemp (or hemp-like material),	J651: Silk Floral Design
Earnings	J652: Stained Glass
J623: Jewelry, Wire & Beads, Necklace	J653: Table Decoration
J624: Jewelry, Wire & Beads, Earnings	J654: Wall Hanging
J625: Jewelry, Sets	J655: Wheat Weaving Decoration
J626: Jewelry, Bracelets	J656: Wreath
J627: Jewelry, Artistic	J657: Woven Baskets
J628: Jewelry, Other, Not Listed (Specify)	J658: String Art
J629: Keychain	J659: Etching
J630: Kinex Item	J660: Any Craft Not Otherwise Listed (Specify)
J631: Leather, Tooled	J661: Pinterest Inspired
J632: Leather Accessory	J662: Dioramas & Models
J633: Leather Craft, Not Otherwise Listed	J663: Repurposed, Recycled & Reused
J634: Lego Item (self-designed)	
J635: Lego Display, Three Or More Related Items	
(self-designed)	04-Adult-Child Craft:
J636: Lego Item (from kit)	J-05-100: Any Craft Project Worked On Together by an
J637: Lego Display, Three Or More Related Items	Adult & Child
(from kit)	
J638: Magnet	

DIVISION K – WOOD & METAL

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging: Friday at 8:00 a.m.

Premium Schedule for Wood & Metal:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

	Best of Show	Open	Youth
١	Wood or Metal	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. The name of the exhibitor must be attached to the back or bottom of each specimen.
- 2. In order to safeguard against damage in this department, no one will be permitted to handle any article when once in place except the superintendent and the judge.
- 3. Management will put forth every effort to ensure the safety of exhibitor articles after their arrival, but in no case will it be responsible for loss or damage which may occur while in transit or during the time of exhibition.
- 4. Exhibits may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.
- 5. There is no limit to the number an exhibitor may enter per class. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.

Class 01	Class 02
Open	Youth (Age 14 & Under)

01-Metal Projects:

K	101: Large Metal Project
K	102: Small Metal Project
K	103: Metal artistic design
K	104: Model (small)
K	105: Model (large)
K-	-106: Metal Sign, Small

K-____-107: Metal Sign, Large

K-____-108: Metal Project, Not Listed

02-Wood Projects

K-____-120: Refurbished, Repurposed Wood K- -121: Wood Project, Not Listed (Specify)

03-Metal/Wood Combinations:

K-____-130: Small Metal, Wood Combination Project
K-____-131: Large Metal, Wood Combination Project
K-____-132: Metal Wood Combination Project, Not Listed

04-Wood Crafts:

K-___-200: Bird House

K-____-201: Cabinet, Large, Over 3' K-____-202: Cabinet, Small, Under 3'

K-____-203: Chair

K- -204: Chest, Over 12"

K-____-205: Chest, Under 12"

K-____-206: Clock K-____-207: Cradle K-____-208: Frames K-____-209: Furniture

K-____-210: Large Table Over 2'x2'

K-____-211: Models K-____-212: Plant Stand K-____-213: Rocking Horse

K-____-214: Routered Signs or Pictures

K-____-215: Scroll Saw Work

K-____-216: Shelves

K-____-217: Small Table Under 2'x2'

K- -218: Toys

K-____-219: Wood Burning

K-____-220: Wood Craft, Not Otherwise Listed (Specify)

05-Woodcarving:

K-____-300: Relief Chip Carving K-____-301: Any Other Relief

K-____-302: Human or Animal in the Round

K-____-303: Stylized Form in the Round

K- -304: Whittling

DIVISION L – CULINARY

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging: Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.

Premium Schedule for Culinary:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$6.00	\$5.00	\$4.00

Judges Choice	Youth	Adult	Golden Age (65+)
Baked Goods	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00
Preserved Goods	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. All canned items must be exhibited in standard sized jars, state the method used in processing and label as to content.
- 2. All canned goods are to be dated with permanent marker on the lid. Products canned with preservatives will be disqualified. Paraffin is no longer an accepted preservation method for any of these products.
- 3. Cleanliness of jars is imperative! Exhibitors are required to have clean rings on jars.
- 4. Products must have been canned within the year by person entering them.
- 5. All jars will be opened at the discretion of the judge. Vegetables and other low acid foods will not be tasted due to food safety. JUDGING WILL BE BASED ON:
 - A. Selection (uniform size, shape and ripeness)
 - B. Color (natural color of fruit or vegetable)
 - C. Pack (economical and uniform)
 - D. Condition of solids (firm, tender)
 - E. Condition of liquid (clear)
 - F. Aroma (typical of that food)
- 6. Baked goods must be brought in Ziplock bags & placed on paper plate.
- 7. Absence of competition does not justify awarding premiums to an exhibit of medium or inferior quality. **If competition** is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 8. Medium sized loaf of bread 4x4x9 or 2-1/4x3. 5/8 x 7-5/8 is preferred.
- 9. The perishable food that is opened will be kept for the duration of the fair if your exhibit wins 1st or 2nd prize. Please indicate when registering if you will pick up a portion of any perishable exhibit. Excess food will be donated to a worthwhile cause.
- 10. Judges Choice Awarded to the individual who the judges feel did the best. \$10.00
- 11. Exhibits can be picked up Saturday at 6:30 p.m.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open Class	Golden Age (Age 65+)	Youth (Age 14-)

Baked Goods

01-Yeast Breads:

L- -100: Bread Machine

L- -101: French

L-____-102: Home Ground Flour

L- -103: Raisin

L- -104: White

L-____-105: Whole Bread

L- -106: Other Yeast Breads (Specify)

02-Quick Breads:

L-____-110: Baking Powder Biscuits (3 Biscuits)

L-___-111: Banana Bread

L-___-112: Coffee Cake

L-___-113: Corn Bread

L-___-114: Date Bread

L-___-115: Ginger Bread

L- -116: Muffins (3 Muffins)

L-____-117: Pumpkin Bread

L- -118: Rhubarb Bread

L119: Scones	L172: Novelty (Recipe Required)
L120: Zucchini Bread	L173: Oatmeal
L121: Any Vegetable Bread (Recipe-Required, &	L174: Peanut Butter Cookie
Specify)	L175: Refrigerator
L122: Other Quick Bread, Not Listed (please specify)	L176: Rolled
	L177: Rolled in a Ball (Recipe Required)
03-Rolls (3 of Each):	L178: Snicker doodles
L125: Bread Sticks	L179: Spritz Cookies
L126: Caramel	 L180: Sugar
L127: Cinnamon	L181: Unbaked
L128: Clover Leaf	L182: Unfilled Cream Puffs
L129: Dinner Rolls in a Cluster	L183: Any Other Cookie Not Listed (Specify)
L130: Pretzels	
L131: Raised Doughnuts or Maple Bars	07-Pies & Cobbler:
L132: Shaped Rolls	L185: Cobbler
L133: Sweet Rolls	L186: Fruit Pies
L134: Other Rolls (Specify)	L187: Rhubarb
	L188: Lemon
04-Cakes, Unfrosted:	L189: Nut
L140: Angel Food	L190: Pumpkin
L141: Bundt Cake	L191: Other Pie, Not Cream
L142: Cake Mix Variation (Recipe Required)	L192: Unfilled Pastry Pie Shell
L143: Carrot Cake	L193: Unfilled Crumb Pie Crust
L144: Chocolate Cake	2551 611111164 6141116 116 61436
L145: Date Cake	08-Homemade Candy (3 of each):
L146: Fruit Cake	L195: Caramels, Wrapped
L147: Jelly Roll	L196: Chocolate Fudge, 3 pieces
L148: Pound Cake	L197: Divinity
L149: Spice	L199: Mints (3 Molds, 2 Each)
L150: Sponge	L200: Nut Candies
L151: Upside Down Cake	L201: Popcorn Confection
L152: White Cake	L202: Uncooked (Recipe Required)
L153: Other Cake, Unfrosted (Specify)	L203: Any Other Not Listed Homemade Candy
1557 Girler Garley Gimestea (Spessify)	Specify
05-Cakes, Decorated:	Specify
L155: Birthday Cake	09-Gluten Free Foods:
L156: Special Occasion Cake	L210: Biscuit
1501 Special Goodston care	L211: Bread Loaf
06-Bars, Cookies, Small Cakes (3 of each):	L212: Bread Bun
L160: Bars	L213: Cookie
L161: Brownies	L214: Other Dessert (Specify)
L162: Chocolate Chips	L215: Miscellaneous (Specify)
L163: Cupcakes, Dark	
L164: Cupcakes, Decorated or Fancy	10-Pet Food & Treats:
L165: Cupcakes, Light	L216: Dogs
L166: Doughnuts, Cake	L217: Cats
L167: Drop, Unfrosted (Recipe Required)	L218: Birds
L168: Fancy	L219: Other Pets (Specify)
L169: Filled	213. Other rets (Specify)
L170: Gingersnaps	
L171: Lemon Bars	Preserved Foods
1, 1, 10, 10, 10, 10	i i coci ved i oodo

Should be displayed in small jars, approximately the size of baby food jars L240: Apples L241: Carrots L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L249: Prunes L325: Other Vegetables Not Listed (Specify L325: Other Vegetables Not Listed (Specify 14-Fruit: L330: Apples L332: Apricots L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L336: Huckleberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L339: Pears L340: Pie Filling
baby food jars L240: Apples L241: Carrots L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L240: Apples L330: Apples L331: Applesauce L332: Apricots L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L338: Peaches L339: Pears
L330: Apples L240: Apples L241: Carrots L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L330: Apples L331: Applesauce L332: Apricots L332: Apricots L332: Apricots L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L339: Pears
L240: Apples L241: Carrots L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L249: Applesauce L331: Applesauce L332: Apricots L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L338: Peaches L339: Pears
L241: Carrots L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L248: Peas L332: Apricots L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L338: Peaches L339: Pears
L242: Green Peppers L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L333: Cherries, Pie L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L338: Peaches L339: Pears
L243: Herbs (Not Grown By Exhibitor, See Division F If Grown By Exhibitor) L244: Mushrooms L245: Onions L246: Peaches L248: Peas L248: Peas L334: Cherries, Sweet L335: Gooseberries L336: Huckleberries L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L338: Peaches L339: Pears
If Grown By Exhibitor) L335: Gooseberries L244: Mushrooms L336: Huckleberries L245: Onions L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L246: Peaches L338: Peaches L248: Peas L339: Pears
L244: Mushrooms L336: Huckleberries L245: Onions L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L246: Peaches L338: Peaches L248: Peas L339: Pears
L245: Onions L337: Italian Prunes or Plums L246: Peaches L338: Peaches L248: Peas L339: Pears
L246: Peaches
L248: Peas L339: Pears
I ₋ -2/19: Prunes I I ₋ -3/10: Pie Filling
L250: Pumpkin or Squash Seeds L341: Pineapple & Zucchini
L342: Raspberries
L252: Tea L343: Rhubarb
L253: Tomatoes L344: Strawberries
L254: Other Dried Food Not Listed (Specify) L345: Other Fruit Not Listed (Specify)
Canned Goods 15-Pickles:
12-Meat, Fish, Chili : L350: Beet
L300: Beef
L301: Chicken
L302: Fish L353: Chunk or Sliced Sweet Pickles
L303: Mincemeat (Must Contain Meat, No Green L354: Crabapple
Tomatoes) L355: Curry Pickles
L304: Pork L356: Dill, Whole Cucumber
L305: Wild Game or Bird L357: Green Tomatoes
L306: Chili w/Meat L358: Mixed Pickles
L307: Chili without Meat L359: Mustard
L308: Other Canned Meat Not Listed (Specify) L360: Pickled Beans, Cut Or Sliced
L309: Soup L361: Sweet, Whole Cucumber
L310: Pork & Beans L362: Watermelon
L363: Zucchini
13-Vegetables: L364: Other Pickles Not Listed (Specify)
L310: Asparagus
L311: Beets 16-Relishes:
L312: Carrots, Sliced or Diced L370: Beet Relish
L313: Corn
L314: Mixed Vegetables L372: Chili Sauce
L315: Peas
L316: Peas & Carrots L374: Cucumber
L317: Pumpkin
L318: Sauerkraut L376: Salsa, Tomato
L319: Spinach L377: Salsa, w/Corn Or Beans
L320: String Beans, Green, Cut or Sliced L378: Spaghetti Sauce
L321: String Beans, Wax, Cut or Sliced L379: Taco Sauce
L322: Swiss Chard
L323: Tomatoes L381: Vegetable Relish

L382: Other Relishes Not Listed (Specify)	L404: Huckleberry
	L405: Peach
17-Jelly:	L406: Plum
L385: Apple	L407: Raspberry
L386: Beet Jelly	L408: Rhubarb
L387: Buffalo Berry	L409: Strawberry
L388: Cherry	L410: Combination
L389: Chokecherry	L411: Low or No Sugar
L390: Crabapple	L412: Other Jam, Marmalade or Preserves (Specify)
L391: Currant	
L392: Grape	19-Salad Dressings:
L393: Plum	L415: All Dressing (Specify)
L394: Strawberry	
L395: Combination	20-Juices:
L396: Other Jelly Not Listed (Specify)	L420: Fruit Juice
	L421: Vegetable Juice
18-Jams, Marmalades & Preserves:	L422: Lemonade
L400: Apple or Pear Butter	L423: Other Juices (Specify)
L401: Apricot	
L402: Cherry	
L403: Grape	

DIVISION M – HOME ARTS

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging: Thursday at 8:00 a.m.

Premium Schedule for Home Art Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00

Best of Show	Youth	Adult	Golden Age
Quilts & Quilted Items	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00
Knitting & Crochet	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00
Household Furnishings	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Exhibits entered must be entirely the work of the exhibitor. Superintendent has the right to refuse soiled or unfit exhibit(s).
- 2. Absence of competition does not justify awarding premiums to an exhibit of inferior quality. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 3. Excellence in sewing is determined in part by width & evenness in size of seams, hems, tucks, bands and gathers. Stitches should be fastened, bastings removed and everything neatly finished. The work should be neat, pressed, and the material suitable for the garment in which it is used.
- 4. Exhibits may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open Class	Golden Age (Age 70+)	Youth (Age 14-)

Clothing	M142: Sleepwear
01-Clothing, Open:	M144: Socks Or Slippers, Polar Fleece
M100: Apron	M146: Suit, Pants & Jacket
M102: Bag, Any Fabric	M148: Sweat Suit
M104: Bibs	M150: Sweatshirt
M106: Blouse	M152: Swimsuit
M108: Bride's Dress	M154: T-Shirt, Knit Fabric
M110: Child's Dress Or Jumper	M156: Vest
M112: Coat Or Jacket-Other	M158: Wearable Accessory
M114: Costume	M160: Wearable Art
M116: Doll Apparel Item	M162: Women's Dress
M118: Doll Apparel Collection, 3 Or More Items	M164: Wool Garment
M120: Down Or Fiberfill Garment	M168: Any Garment Not Otherwise Stated
M122: Formal Dress	
M124: Hat & Scarf Set, Polar Fleece	02-Quilts & Quilted Items, Hand Quilted
M126: Hat	Quilts, Open:
M128: Machine Embroidered Wearable	M200: Baby Quilt
M130: Machine Embroidered Accessory	M201: Lap Robe
M132: Men's Shirt	M202: Pieced By Machine & Hand Quilted
M134: Mittens Or Gloves, Polar Fleece	M203: Pieced By Hand, Hand Appliqué & Hand
M136: Pants	Quilted
M138: Rob, Other Fabric	M204: Hand Quilted Whole Cloth
M140: Skirt Or Skort	M205: Community Quilt

Open Class	Golden Age (Age 60+)	Youth (Age 14-)
Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
M234: Quilt, Appliq	ļué	M257: Quilt, Other Commercially Quilted
M233: Quilt, Pieced		M256: Quilt, Quilt, Pieced & Applique Combination
M232: Rag Quilt (ar		M255: Quilt, Handwork
	ong Arm Machine, Hand Guide	
M230: Baby Quilt		M253: Quilt, Pieced
05-Quilts - Long Arm Mac	hine, Hand Guided:	M252: Rag Quilt (Any Size)
		M251: Lap Robe
M228: Quilt, Any O	ther (Specify)	M250: Baby Quilt
M227: Community		Quilted:
M226: Quilt, Pieced	l & Applique Combination	07-Quilts - Top Completed by Exhibitor, Commercially
M225: Quilt Featuri	ing Handwork	
M224: Quilt Featuri	ing Appliqué	M247: Quilt, Any Other
M223: Quilt, Pieced	ı İ	M246: Quilt, Pieced & Applique Combination
M222: Rag Quilt (ar	ny size)	M245: Quilt, Handwork
M221: Lap Robe		M244: Quilt, Appliqué
M220: Baby Quilt		M243: Quilt, Pieced
04-Quilts - Home Sewing	Machine:	M242: Rag Quilt (Any Size)
		M241: Lap Robe
M211: Community	-	M240: Baby Quilt
M210: Tied Quilt, A	ny Size	06-Quilts - Long Arm Machine, Computer:
03-Tied Quilts:		ivi237. Quilt, Ally Other (Specify)
		M237: Quilt, Any Other (Specify)
M206: Any Other H	and Quiited Quiit	M235: Quilt, Handwork M236: Quilt, Pieced & Applique Combination
M 200 A 2015 - 11		L M 225 O 36 H. H. J. J.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open Class	Golden Age (Age 60+)	Youth (Age 14-)

O8-Quilted Items: M260: Holiday Item, Hand Quilted, Stocking, Tree Skirt, Decorations, Etc. M261: Holiday Item, Machine Quilted, Stocking, Tree Skirt, Decorations, Etc. M262: Pillow Case, Hand Quilted M263: Pillow Case, Machine Quilted M264: Pillow, Hand Quilted	M266: Place Mats, Hand Quilted M267: Place Mats, Machine Quilted M268: Table Runner, Hand Quilted M269: Table Runner, Machine Quilted M270: Wall Hanging, Commercial Machine Quilted M271: Wall Hanging, Hand Quilted M272: Wall Hanging, Machine Quilted M273: Other Quilted Item Not Listed
M264: Pillow, Hand Quilted M265: Pillow, Machine Quilted	M273: Other Quilted Item Not Listed

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open Class	Golden Age (Age 65+)	Youth (Age 14-)

Knitting & Crochet	M322: Crocheted Baby Layette (3 Or More Pieces)
Kilitting & Crothet	
09-Machine Knit:	M323: Crocheted Bedspread
M301: Machine Knit Item	M324: Crocheted Bonnet
	M325: Crocheted Booties
10-Hand Knit or Crochet:	M326: Crocheted Cap or Hat
M320: Crocheted Afghan	M327: Crocheted Christmas Item
M321: Crocheted Baby Blanket	M328: Crocheted Dish Cloth

M329: Crocheted Doily over 12"	M404: Christmas Item, Counted Cross Stitch
M330: Crocheted Doll	M405: Christmas Item, Embroidered
M331: Crocheted Doll Apparel Item	M406: Christmas Item, Machine Embroidered
M332: Crocheted Doll Apparel, Collection Of 3+	M407: Christmas Item, Not Listed
Items	M408: Hardanger
M333: Crocheted Dress	M409: Napkins, Embroidered
M334: Crocheted Dresser Scarf	M410: Napkins, Machine Embroidered
M335: Crocheted Framed Picture	M411: Picture, Counted Cross Stitch, Framed
M336: Crocheted Trained Ficture M336: Crocheted Lace Tablecloth	M412: Picture, Embroidery, Framed
M337: Crocheted Mittens	M413: Pillow Case, Embroidered
M338: Crocheted Pillow	M413: Fillow Case, Embloidered M414: Pillow Case, Machine Embroidered
M339: Crocheted Pot Holder Or Hot Pad	M415: Pillow Case, Sewn
	M416: Pillow, Counted Cross Stitch
M340: Crocheted Rug, Any Material M341: Crocheted Scarf	
M342: Crocheted Slippers	M417: Pillow, Embroidered
M343: Crocheted Socks	M418: Pillow, Machine Embroidered
	M419: Pillow, Needlepoint
M344: Crocheted Sweater Or Vest	M420: Pillow, Not Otherwise Listed
M345: Crocheted Thread Doily, 5"X 12"	M421: Pillow, Polar Fleece
M346: Crocheted Yarn Doily, 5"X 12"	M422: Pillow, Sewn
M347: Any Other Article Crocheted	M423: Pot Holders
M348: Knitted Bedspread	M424: Quillow
M349: Knitted Afghan	M425: Rug, Latch Hook
M350: Knitted Baby Layette (3 Pieces)	M426: Rug, Regular Braided, Any Material
M351: Knitted Blanket	M427: Rug, Woven
M352: Knitted Bonnet	M428: Rug, Not Otherwise Listed
M353: Knitted Booties	M429: Sampler, Counted Cross Stitch
M354: Knitted Cap or Hat	M430: Sampler, Embroidered
M355: Knitted Christmas Item	M431: Sampler, Not Otherwise Listed
M356: Knitted Dish Cloth	M432: Stuffed Animal Or Doll, Cloth
M357: Knitted Dress	M433: Stuffed Animal, Fur
M358: Knitted Mittens	M434: Table Cloth, Embroidered
M359: Knitted Pillow	M435: Table Cloth, Machine Embroidered
M360: Knitted Pot Holder Or Hot Pad	M436: Table Cloth, Not Otherwise Listed
M361: Knitted Rug, Any Material	M437: Tatting, Any Article
M362: Knitted Scarf	M438: Tie Blanket
M363: Knitted Slippers	M439: Towels, Embroidered
M364: Knitted Socks	M440: Towels, Other
M365: Knitted Sweater Or Vest	M441: Towels, Machine Embroidered
M366: Knitted Item, Felted	M442: Wall Hanging, Counted Cross Stitch
M367: Knitted, Any Other Article (Specify)	M443: Wall Hanging, Embroidered
M368: Knitted Doll	M444: Wall Hanging, Machine Embroidered
	M445: Wall Hanging, Needlepoint Or Embroidered
11-Household Furnishings & Decor:	M446: Wall Hanging, Not Otherwise Listed
M400: Afghan, Not Knitted Or Crocheted	M447: Wreath, Decorated w/Textiles
M401: Bedspread, Not Knitted Or Crocheted	M448: Household Furnishing, Not Listed (Specify)
M402: Basket, Decorated w/Textiles	

M-____-403: Candlewick, Any Article

DIVISION N – FIBER ARTS

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging: Thursday at 8:00 a.m.

Premium Schedule for Fiber Arts Classes:

1 st Place	2 nd Place	3 rd Place
\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Exhibits entered must be entirely the work of the exhibitor. Superintendent has the right to refuse soiled or unfit exhibit.
- 2. Absence of competition does not justify awarding premiums to an exhibit of inferior quality. If competition is from only one exhibitor, premiums will be paid on the first place only.
- 3. Exhibits may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.

Class 01	Class 02	Class 03
Open Class	Golden Age (Age 65+)	Youth (Age 14-)

01-Felted Articles:

Felted items must have the base fiber produced from any "animal" and fiber source must be indicated on entry tag.

N-____-001: Wet Felted Non-Wearable Item, Smaller Than 12"

N-____-002: Wet Felted Non, Wearable Item, Larger Than 12"

N-_____-003: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Garment

N-____-004: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Shawl N-____-005: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Scarf

N-____-006: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Hat

N-____-007: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Vest

N-____-008: Wet Felted Wearable Item, Fashion Accessory

N-____-009: Wet Felted Sculptures

N-____-010: Nuno Felted Item, Fiber On Silk, Garment

N-____-011: Nuno Felted, Shawl

N-____-012: Nuno Felted, Scarf

N-____-013: Nuno Felted, Vest N- -014: Nuno Felted Item, Fiber On Silk, Other

(Specify)

N-____-015: Wet Felted Fiber & Paper Mix Item

N-____-016: Needle Felting, Figures

N- -017: Needle Felting, Scenes & Art Work

N-____-018: Needle Felting, Wearable

N- -019: Needle Felting, Other (Specify)

N- -020: Felted Educational Item

N- -021: Knitted Felted Item

N- -022: Crocheted Felted Item

N-____-023: Woven Felted Items

N-____-024: Wet Felted Other Item (Specify)

N- -025: Other (Specify)

02-Handwoven:

Includes homemade functional & nonfunctional items, such as cloth or yardage created using a floor loom, table loom, rigid heddle, backstrap loom, inkle loom, car loom or other hand weaving method.

N-____-026: Wearable Item, Handwoven

N-____-027: Non Wearable Decorative Item

N-____-028: Functional Item

N-____-029: Other (Specify)

03-Weaving:

N-____-030: Wearable Item

N-____-031: Mug Mats

N-____-032: Table Runner

N- -033: Placemats

N-____-034: Scarf

N-____-035: Tapestry

N-____-036: Pattern Examples

N-____-037: Educational Display

N-____-038: Inkle Loom Pieces

N-____-039: Straps, Belts, Shoelaces

N-____-040: Other Weaving (Specify)

04-Art Cloth & Textile Surface Design:

Surface design encompasses the coloring & structuring of fiber & fabrics. It involves the process such as dying, printing, stitching, embellishing & such. Please write on entry tag the dye process and/or type of "surface" design were used to enhance the projects.

N041: Fabric Dying w/Commercial Dye
N042: Handspun Yard Dying w/Commercial Dye
N043: Woven Dying w/Commercial Dye
N044: Indigo Based Dying w/Natural Dye
N045: Plant Based Dying w/Natural Dye
N046: Rust or Metal Based Dying w/Natural Dye
N047: Print Dying (using plant leaves to dye leaving
a print) Decorations
N048: Print Dying (using plant leaves to dye leaving
a print) Scarves
N049: Print Dying (using plant leaves to dye leaving
a print) Garment
N050: Print Dying (using plant leaves to dye leaving
a print) Other Item
N051: Resists Wax (batik, shibori, pastes, guttas,
freezer paper & tape)
N052: Stitching or Embellishments Garment
N053: Stitching or Embellishments Other
N054: Silk Painting (Self hand, painted on silk)
Wearable Item

N055: Silk Painting (Self hand, painted on silk) No	n-
Wearable Item	
N056: Dyed Porcupine Quills	
N057: Other Art Cloth & Textile	
05-Hand spinning:	
List fiber on entry tag. Tied in a figure 8 shape for easy handling. Spun using a drop spindle or spindle wheel.	
N058: Single Ply Yarn using any fiber Natural colo	r
N059: Single Ply Yarn using any fiber Novelty Yarn	
N060: Single Ply Yarn using any fiber Other (Spec	ify)
N061: Multiple Ply Yarn using any fiber, Natural	
Colors	
N062: Multiple Ply Yarn using any fiber, Hand Dye	ed
N063: Multiple Ply Yarn, Novelty	
N064: Multiple Ply Yarn, Other (Specify)	
06-Macrame:	
The art of tying knots to create beautiful patterned	
textiles. Please specify types of knots used on entry tag	3.
N065: Plant hanger	
N066: Wall Hanging	
N067: Educational Display, Macrame	

N-____-068: Other (Specify)

DIVISION O – FFA VOCATIONAL AGRICULTURE

Entry Deadline: Thursday at 12:00 noon

Judging: Friday at 8:00 a.m.

Chapters:

A chapter may enter a booth covering their general activities or a booth portraying one specific agricultural area. The booth will be judged on neatness, attractiveness & ease with which they may be viewd by spectators.

	1st Place	2nd Place	3rd Place
Class 01: Chapter Booth			
O-01-001: Chapter Booth	\$50.00	\$30.00	\$10.00
Class 02: Farm Mechanics		·	
O-02-001: Small Wood	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-02-002: Large Wood	\$15.00	\$13.00	\$11.00
O-02-003: Small Metal	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-02-004: Large Metal	\$15.00	\$13.00	\$11.00
O-02-005: Small Combination Wood & Metal	\$11.00	\$9.00	\$7.00
O-02-006: Large Combination Wood & Metal	\$15.00	\$13.00	\$11.00
O-02-007: Small Restoration	\$11.00	\$9.00	\$7.00
O-02-008: Large Restoration	\$15.00	\$13.00	\$11.00
Class 03: Hay & Grains		·	
O-03-001: Hay Alfalfa, 1 Bale	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-002: Hay Grass, 1 Bale	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-003: Winter Wheat Stalk	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-004: Winter Wheat Sample	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-005: Spring Wheat Stalk	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-006: Spring Wheat Sample	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-007: Barley Stalk	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-008: Barley Sample	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-009: Oats Stalk	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-010: Oats Sample	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-011: Any Other Cereal Grain – Stalk	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
O-03-012: Any Other Cereal Grain – Sample	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00
Class 04: Individual Student Display			
O-04-001: Individual Student Display	\$15.00	\$12.00	\$10.00
O-04-002: Individual Student Poster	\$7.00	\$6.00	\$5.00

Individual Student Display: This class is for any student displays related to Vocational Agriculture class work or supervised occupational experience program. The display may consist of charts, pictures, mock-ups, S.O.E.P. workbooks, collections, farm safety or other appropriate agriculture topics. This class is designed to help motivate the individual student to plan & setup a multi-part display.

Individual Student Poster: This class is for any student poster related to Vocational Agriculture class work or supervised experience program. The poster may include photos, write-ups, charts or other information.

DIVISION P – BUCKAROOS

Class For: This class is set for all persons age 6 and under by the fair opening day.

Entry Deadline: Wednesday at 6:00 p.m.

Judging: Thursday at 9:00 a.m.

Premiums: All participants are awarded a ribbon for the participation & creativity.

Rules and Regulations

- 1. Exhibits entered must be entirely the work of the exhibitor. Superintendent has the right to refuse soiled or unfit exhibit.
- 2. Premium money will not be paid in this class; participant awards will only be a participation ribbon.
- 3. If an item is entered in this class the same item may not be entered in any other class. For example, if you make rice crispy treats and enter them in Division P, they may not be entered in the Culinary Class (Division Exhibits may be picked up Saturday after 6:30 p.m.
- 4. Bring in 5 or more exhibits and you will receive a coupon for a free ice cream.

Buckaroos:

P-01-001: Garden Project

P-01-002: Flower

P-01-003: Photography Project P-01-004: Creative Arts Project

P-01-005: Crafts

P-01-006: Wood & Metal

P-01-007: Culinary P-01-008: Home Arts

P-01-009: Crayon, Pen, Pencil, Marker Drawing

P-01-010: Other (Specify) P-01-011: Coloring Book

P-01-012: Legos

REGISTRATION PAGE

Name:						Exhibitor #:	
Address:				Email Add	lress:		
City:			State:	Zip Code:	Phone #	:	
Division	Class	Lot			Description		

Division	Class	Lot	Description

ADDITIONAL NOTES

¹ Lots 5, 6, 7 & 8 only

² A design composed of 2 or more rooted plants, some cut flowers in a container with water, all incorporated in one container. The rooted plants should have compatible cultural characteristics, (No ferns with cactus, etc.) and have been in the exhibitor's possession for at least 60 days. Decorative wood or bare branches may be used for height & proportion. No cut foliage is permitted but cut branches with foliage and/or berries may be used.

³ Modifications must be noted on the back of each exhibit tag. Classify modifications as Minor (e.g. adjustments made in saturation, contrast) or Major (e.g. items added or removed from original photo, filters added (images digitally blurred, artistic effects added) and describe the modifications.

⁴ Example Christmas cards, invitations, posters, etc. Includes one or more photograph taken by exhibitor, and may include text, borders, and/or embellishments. Collage by photo edit process.